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OFFICE OF STATE 273 FIRE MARSHAL

‘gpartment o1 Fubtic Salety

8 Mead . v Hoact «07)237-3473

? Siate Fouse S.ation FAX (207 287-51A3
Angusta, "IE 6+7333

Angus § ung, Jr., Gavernor
Derris Lundstedt, State Fire Marsha!
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Bob Cote. AVP Facilities

Key Bank of Mzine C/"’W
One Monument Square
Portland, ME 04101

C

- " .
* @:ﬂ;ﬁwv‘mwm“ —
¥
F
g4

RE: Eey Bank Deposit fervice Center
Dear Mr. Ccie:

After reviewing wvour plans submitied tc chis office, I find they are in
cor. Jliancs w'wa -6 existug requirements c. the Life Safety Code and Barrier-
Free Cuastru ~3.n  Jhey will be considered for approval on submission of

complete plan: u-* specifications. CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT BEGIN
UNTIL FERMIT 17 1SSUED.

If1: be of further assistance to you in this matter, please do not hesitate
to couwce this office.
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Yours for hetter fire protection,
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onna L. Emerson
Fire Protection Specialist
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